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No. E.4 (83)/Stg. IV/Inv. Comp. / 2012/Vol. Il /Part / TS;) 3245 Dated: 25.09.2012
37493

The General Manager (R),

Food Corporation of India,

Regional Office, Chennai

Sub: Taking over of part capacity of godowns which are constructed under PEG-2008
scheme-request clarification.

Ref: i) R.O letter no. S&C. 6 (2)/PEG-2008/Phase III/2010-Namakkal dated
23.08.2012

ii) This office letter no. E.4 (41)/PEG-2008/Stg.IV/2010/Part-11/Vol-111 dated
24.04.2012.

Sir,

* Kindly refer to your above mentioned office letters dated 23.08.2012 on the cited
subject seeking advice regarding rate at which the completed part capacity of 5,000 MT
at Nammakal is to be hired under Actual Utilisation Basis (AUB).

In this regard,tender clause 19 has been referred to in your above cited letter.
But it may be noted that the cited clause is relevant only in case of railway-siding
godown and thus, has no relevance in this case. With regard to rate of hiring, it is to be
noted that rate of rent to be paid will remain the same i.e. rate sanctioned to pwt.
investors and CWC rate for capacities allotted to CWC/SWCs for construction on their
own land. It should be ensured that the completed part capacity must be storage
worthy and these capacities are being hired due to severe storage needs of FCI.

Therefore, it is requested to take action accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

hy

[ Dy. Gen. Man/zager (Stg.)
For General Manager(S&C)
Copy to:

Executive Director (Zone), FCI, Zonal Office, Chennai.
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